APPOINTMENT OF CONTRACTORS THROUGH A FRAMEWORK CONTRACT TO UNDERTAKE THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECTS ON BEHALF OF ETHEKWINI WATER AND SANITATION UNIT FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS
CONTRACT NO: WS-7596
TENDER QUERIES & RESPONSES
	NO
	DATE RECEIVED 
	QUERIES 
	REPSONSES 

	1
	05 December 2022
	Please can you assist me with the Additional Tender Document Excel BOQ  for Tender WS7596, as I am unable to download / print it from the website.

	Only excel format available
Bill of Quantities sent (BOQ)

	2
	05 December 2022
	With reference to the Bid mentioned in subject, kindly assist by forwarding the additional tender documents information BOQ-for-WS7596.xls attachment. The aforementioned BOQ is giving an error when one is trying to download it on the website.

We look forward to hearing from you.
	Request sent to SCM to re-upload the BOQ.
BOQ sent 

	3
	07 December 2022
	Please send me a copy of the Bill of Quantities for tender WS 7596. We are unable to assess it online. Kindly also confirm that there is NO compulsory tender briefing required for the tender.
	BOQ sent
There is No compulsory tender briefing.

	4
	14 December 2022
	May you kindly send to me the drawings highlighted in red on the below items of the BOQ for tender:
· EWS standard Drawing 23
· EWS Standard Drawing 11
· EWS Standard Drg. No. 52833 rev. A
· EWS Standard Drg. No. 52833 rev.A
· EWS Standard dwg no. 52653 rev.1
· EWS standard dwg no. 52833
· EWS Std. drawing no. 52833 rev. A
· EWS Std Dwg no. 39
· EWS Standard Drg. No. 27
· EWS std drawing 38750
	Drawings sent 
Request was sent to SCM to upload the drawings on the website under the contract WS-7596

	5
	04 January 2023
	· Please send the project spec for BOQ items 7,56 - 7,59.
· Provision of Temporary Ablution Facilities for the Scholars and Teachers in the event that current work on the existing ablutions renders them unserviceable; Please specify the type & number of ablutions to be provided
· Please provide details/specs of the epoxy paint/coating
· 50 x50 GSM Frame with 10mm round Bar Vertical Welded (Type B) (Steel Gate); Please provide the size of gate


	· project spec is 6-meter shipping container.
· Please provide the rate per toilet- which is a single chemical toilet.  

· epoxy paint/coating suitable for wooden floor.

· size of gate is 900 mm wide by 2100 mm high

	6
	09 January 2023
	Please provide the thickness of the Isoboard & the type of installation
80 x 80mm diameter; Can you confirm what fitting is this
Building works; Can you send me drawings for Building Works
	· The thickness is 30mm and the rate should include supply and installation.
· This is a coupling

· The drawings will be for the specific projects during implementation. Currently not available.

	7
	11 January 2023
	Could you please advise that which closing  date are we going to use since the adverts and document has different dates.
	The closing date is the 27th of January 2023

	8
	11 January 2023
	Please can you provide the following information for the above tender:

· Horizontal directional drilling by Specialist

· Item 3.36 – No provisional sum in the BOQ

· Item 3.38 – No provisional sum in the BOQ
· Valve Chambers

· Item 4.56 – Drawing 23 not provided with tender documentation

· Item 4.57 – Drawing 11 not provided with tender documentation
· Anchor/Thrust Blocks

· Item 4.66 to 4.69 - Drawing 39 not provided with tender documentation
· Valve Chamber

· Item 9.3 - Drawing 52833 rev.A not provided with tender documentation
· Steel Pipes and Specials

· Item  - Drawing 52833  not provided with tender documentation
	Drawings were sent and the request was made to SCM to upload the drawings online under the WS-7596. 

	9
	11 January 2023
	BOQ uploaded on the eThekwini webpage was an excel copy and this will mean the page numbers will not be in line with the PDF document.

The summary page does not have VAT it requires carrying the sub-total to form of offer
	Yes, Page numbers will not be inline as the BOQ was uploaded as a separate document.
Yes, summary page does not have VAT since this is a formation of a panel where we looking at the rates. 

	10 
	13 January 2023
	Could you please send us all drawings and details relating to manholes, chambers, pipe assemblies for hydrants/valves etc, bedding and anchor blacks.
	Drawings were sent to the tenderer.

	11
	13 January 2023
	Please advise accordingly regarding MBD 6.2 clause 5.0 ‘Local Content Declaration Templates’, because the templates are not included in the contract. 
	Refer to page 30 of the tender document  

	12
	16 January 2023
	Is it mandatory to colour code the document?
	No, it is not mandatory.

	13
	16 January 2023
	Please can you provide clarity on the locality of this project.
	As this is a panel, location is all around the City. Work will be allocated as and when work becomes available.

	14
	16 January 2023
	Kindly confirm due date for tender submission as well as due date for technical queries as there are 2 separate dates written on the tender document WS-7596. Thanks.
	The closing date of the tender is the 27th of January 2023

All email queries are to be submitted by 16 January 2023

Consolidated question and answers will be posted on eTenders/Municipal website for the benefit of all tenderers by 21 January 2023

	15
	17 January 2023
	Please kindly provide clarity on the following items from the BOQ, Section 3. Please clarify the PC Sum amount; there is no amount in the BOQ.
	The PC sum will remain as zero if it was not provided.


